
From: Ron Branch .org
Subject: Additional High Water Operating Requirements

Date: January 19, 2016 at 4:36 PM
To:

Members,

The following high water operating requirements have been implemented:

ADM Grain AMA
For safety reasons, ADM Grain AMA will require two line-handling crews for all mooring/unmooring’s until 
such time as the river level is reduced and the flow slows.  
This restriction is issued in the interest of safety of all concerned and effective Immediately.  (This applies 
only to the ADM AMA location.)

Belmont Anchorage
NOBRA President Captain Steve Hathorn reports Belmont Anchorage will be limited to one vessel.  
Normally two vessels are anchored there but due to severe anchor-dragging; only one vessel will be 
anchored there during this high water.

Sincerely,

"Capt Ron"

Ronald W. Branch, CAPT. USCG (Ret.) 
President
Louisiana Maritime Association (LAMA) 
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